FILED AUG 15, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04455-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 10:50 AM

To: Angela Charles

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: Fine payment for Company Code TY068 (Inactive) - Integrated Path

Communications, LLC

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 10:32 AM

To: Toni Earnhart; Valorie Moore

Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Bill McNulty; Bob Casey

Subject: RE: Fine payment for Company Code TY068 (Inactive) - Integrated Path Communications, LLC

Toni, appreciate the breakdown and will get entered into the system. Thanks again for your help. Nonnye

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 10:19 AM

To: Nonnye Grant; Valorie Moore

Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Bill McNulty; Bob Casey

Subject: RE: Fine payment for Company Code TY068 (Inactive) - Integrated Path Communications, LLC

Integrated Path Communications, LLC (TYO068)
Fine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue)

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone 850-413-6532

Fax 850-413-6533

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 7:55 AM

To: Toni Earnhart; Valorie Moore

Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant

Subject: Fine payment for Company Code TY068 (Inactive) - Integrated Path Communications, LLC

Good morning all, yesterday we opened a new docket 140152-TX — Integrated Path Communications, LLC (New
Company Code TY101). The applicant paid the $500 fine for docket 130100-TX, Compliance investigation of local
exchange Certificate No. 8833, issued to Integrated Path Communications, LLC, for apparent first-time violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies, along with $500 application fee for the
new docket. What we need to know now is the break down for the payment of the fine of $500. How much goes into
the general and trust fund, as it was not listed on the information that we received from Fiscal Division. | need this
information, so that | can enter that into the fine payment in CMS/MCD. Could one of you please give us the break
down? Thanks, Nonnye
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